VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES September 8, 2014

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, September 8, 2014. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Denise Atkinson, Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Gary Futrell, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Frank Barnas, Dr. Lorna Alvarez-Rivera, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Katherine Lamb, Dr. lars Leader, Dr. Linda Floyd, Dr. Dee Ott, and Dr. Xiaoai Ren.

Members Absent: Dr. Marc Pufong, and Mr. Howard Carrier.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney

Visitors Present: Dr. Charles Backes, Dr. Bob Gannon, Dr. Attila Cseh, Dr. Michael Baun, Dr. Aubrey Fowler, Ms. Teresa Williams, Dr. Jim Peterson, and Dr. Viki Soady.

The Minutes of the April 14, 2014 meeting were approved by email on April 17, 2014. (pages 1-2).

A. College of Education and Human Services

1. Revised Admission requirements for the MED in Adult and Career Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 3-5).

B. College of Business

- 1. Revised Department of Accounting narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 6-8).
- 2. New course, Marketing (MKTG) 1500, "Foundations of consumer Culture, (CONSUMER CULTURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 9-20).
- 3. New minor in Professional Sales was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective term changed from Fall Semester 2014 to Fall 2015. (pages 21-22). **BOR Notification**
- 4. Revised degree requirements for the BBA in Finance were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 23-24).
- 5. Revised requirements for the minor in Human Resource Management were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 25-26).
- 6. New minor in Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 27-28).
- 7. Deactivation of the Certificate in Healthcare Administration effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 29-31).
- 8. Revised requirements for the MBA degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective term changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 32-34).
- 9. Revised requirements for the graduate Certificate in Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (page 35).
- 10. Deactivation of WMBA 5020, ACCT 4220, ACCT 3900, WMBA 5000, WMBA 5030, WMBA 5050, MGNT 4630, MGNT 4700, WMBA 6020, and MBA 7300 was noted effective Spring Semester 2015. (Pages 36-37).

C. College of Arts and Sciences

1. New course, Biology (BIOL) 3830, "Marine Biology", (MARINE BIOLOGY – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (Pages 38-44).

- 2. New course, Biology (BIOL) 5830, "Marine Biology", (MARINE BIOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (Pages 45-51).
- 3. Revised Admission requirements for the MPA degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (Pages 52-54).
- 4. Revised Admission requirements for the DPA degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (Pages 55-57).
- Deactivation of POLS 2200, POLS 3510, POLS 3500, POLS 6640, POLS 5520, POLS 6620, POLS 5300, POLS 6330, POLS 5530, POLS 5200, POLS 5600, PADM 7120, POLS 6670, POLS 6120, POLS 6410, POLS 6650, POLS 5210, POLS 5400, and POLS 6600 (pages 58-59).
- 6. Revised curriculum for the BA in French New Track World Languages and Cultures was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with effective date changed from Spring 2015 to Fall 2015. (Pages 60-63).
- 7. Revised curriculum for the BA in Spanish New Track World Languages and Cultures was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with effective date changed from Spring 2015 to Fall 2015. (Pages 64-66).
- 8. Revised catalogue copy for the Department of Modern and Classical Languages was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Fall 2015. (Pages 67-83).
- 9. Revised requirements for the Latin American Studies Certificate were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Spring 2015 to Fall 2015. (Pages 84-85).
- 10. Revised course title and description, Spanish (SPAN) 3260, "Survey of Latin American Literature", (SURVEY LATIN AMER LIT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 86-88).
- 11. Deactivation of SPAN 3270 was noted effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 89-90).
- 12. Revised requirements for the minor in Mathematics were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Fall 2015. (pages 91-92).
- 13. Revised requirements for the BS in Applied Mathematics were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Fall 2015. (pages 93-95).
- 14. Revised requirements for the BA in Mathematics were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Fall 2015. (pages 96-98).
- 15. Revised requirements for the BA in Mathematics New Track Secondary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 99-128)
- 16. Revised catalogue copy, department narrative, and degree requirements the BA in Mathematics was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 99-110).
- 17. New course, Mathematics Education (MAED) 3500, "Curriculum and Methods for Teaching Middle Grades Mathematics", (MIDDLE GRADES MATH METHODS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 111-118).
- 18. New course, Mathematics Education (MAED) 4500, "Curriculum and Methods for Teaching Secondary Mathematics", (SECONDARY MATH METHODS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the spelling of "technology" correction in the description. (pages 119-128).
- 19. Revised curriculum for the BS in Computer Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from 2014 to 2015. (pages 129-131).
- 20. European Union Studies Certificate New Course Agreement Memorandum (pages 132-134).
- 21. New course, European Union (EURO) 3234, "Introduction to the European Union", (INTRO TO EU 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 135-144).

- 22. New course, European Union (EURO) 4130, "European Union Law and Legal Systems", (EU LAW AND LEGAL SYSTEMS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 145-151).
- 23. New course, European Union (EURO) 4160, "Federalism and Multilevel Governance in the European Union", (FEDERALISM AND MLG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 152-159).
- 24. New course, European Union (EURO) 4230, "Doing Business in the European Union", (DOING BUSINESS IN EU 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 160-165).
- 25. New course, European Union (EURO) 4260, "European Monetary Union", (EUROPEAN MONETARY UNION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 166-170).
- 26. New course, European Union (EURO) 4330, "European Union Science and Technology Policy", (EU SCIENCE AND TECH POLICY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 171-176).
- 27. New course, European Union (EURO) 4430, "European Union Environmental Policy", (EU ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 177-182).
- 28. New course, European Union (EURO) 4530, "European Social Policy", (EUROPEAN SOCIAL POLICY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 183-187).
- 29. New course, European Union (EURO) 4630, "Communications and Media in the European Union", (EU COMM AND MEDIA 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 188-194).
- 30. New course, European Union (EURO) 4730, "European Union Foreign Policy", (EU FOREIGN POLICY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 195-201).
- 31. New course, European Union (EURO) 4760, "United States European Union Relations", (US-EU RELATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 202-207).
- 32. New course, European Union (EURO) 4830, "European Union Studies Capstone Course", (EU STUDIES CAPSTONE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Fall 2014 to Spring 2015. (pages 208-214).
- 33. Deactivation of POLS 2310 was noted effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 215-216).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar